
 

 

 

January 15, 2013 

George Falkenburg 
Falkenburg, Fester, and Funk LLP 
1252 W. 83rd Street 
New York, NY 10012 

Re:  Nicholson v. Amygdala Inc., Case No. B7185925-2 

Dear Mr. Falkenburg:  

In response to your recent request, enclosed is a DVD of photo-
graphs I took during the inspection of the Amygdala facility on 
October 30, 2009. 

I apologize for the delay, but I was recently hospitalized for a 
concussion sustained while rollerblading. Rest assured that I am 
on the mend. 

If you have any questions regarding this DVD, please let me 
know. 

Sincerely,  
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